Eiﬂo: jSHOP

REALTIME RETAILER RESEARCH

From: snapshop@fspretail.co.uk [mailto:snapshop@fspretail.co.uk]
Sent: 08 September 2010 14:02

To: Joe Bloggs

Subject: SnapShop Alerts

Dear Joe,

News articles have been added to SnapShop under the categories below, for the following
retailers in your portfolio of favourites:

Other News

Alexon Group (Alexon hunts for web boss to drive growth)

Blockbuster (Chapter 11 could feature for Blockbuster)

M&Co (Mackays) (Business Review - Year ended 26 February 2010)
Debenhams (Over-50s buoy Debenhams' bikini sales)

Dunnes Stores (Dunnes the best anchor tenant?)

Original Factory Shop, The (General information on the Original Factory Shop)

Financial Restructure

Costa Coffee (Whitbread continues in strong sales trend)
Thorntons (Thorntons plans to refresh stores after profits dip)

Internal Restructure

H&M (H&M promotes Yilva Norlen to expansion manager)
Superdrug (Superdrug signs up TV star to front ads)

Property News

HSS Hire Shop (HSS uses tools of the trade to shift strategy online)

Store News

Hed Kandi (Hed to Bluewater)
Blacks Leisure Group (Conversion rates jump 20% on new Blacks site)
Pizza Express (Slice of Herne Hill for Pizza Chain)

Annual Accounts have been added to SnapShop for the following (please note, at this stage
basic P&L data has been added; a full analysis will be available within a few weeks):

M&Co (Mackays)
Fenwick (holding company for Bentalls)

Please note that email alerts for all categories are applied as default to all newly created Favourites
Lists. You can edit your alerts settings in the View my Favourites section of the SnapShop website
(click here).

Kind regards,

The SnapShop Team

FSP

Email: snapshop@fspretail.co.uk
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